



Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC
500 Woodward Avenue Suite 2500
Detroit, Michigan 48226-3427
(313) 961-0200 telephone
(313) 961-0388 facsimile

Fred K. Herrmann
fherrmann@kerr-russell.com

July 25, 2014

Daniel D. Quick, Clerk
c/o Ms. Anne Smith, Assistant to the Assembly
State Bar of Michigan Representative Assembly
Michael Franck Building
306 Townsend Street
Lansing, MI 48933-2012

**Re: Letter of Interest
Clerk of the Representative Assembly**

Dear Ms. Smith:

I am writing to request nomination as Clerk of the Representative Assembly for the upcoming year. My resume is enclosed.

I have served in the Assembly as a Third Circuit Representative since 2007, most recently as Chair of the Drafting Committee. I would like to use my experience to the greater benefit of the Assembly and the Bar by now serving as an Officer.

Very truly yours,

KERR, RUSSELL AND WEBER, PLC

/s/ Fred K. Herrmann

Fred K. Herrmann

FKH/brm
Enclosure

Fred K. Herrmann
Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC
500 Woodward Avenue, Suite 2500
Detroit, MI 48226

Professional Experience

Kerr, Russell and Weber, PLC (Commercial Litigation)

Member 2004-Present

Co-General Counsel, Associates Committee, Technology Committee

Associate 1996-2004

Law Clerk 1995

Bar Associations

State Bar of Michigan

Representative Assembly, Third Circuit, 2007-Present

Chair, Drafting Committee, 2012-Present

Antitrust, Franchising and Trade Regulation Section

Former Two-term Chair 2005-2007

Council Member 1996-2012

Representative Assembly Liaison 2007-Present

Litigation Section

Detroit Metropolitan Bar Association 2013-Present

American Bar Association

Section of Antitrust Law 1996-Present

Cartel and Criminal Practice Committee 2013-Present

Business Law Section 2012-Present

Business and Corporate Litigation Committee 2012-Present

Business Torts; Class and Derivative Actions; E-Discovery;
Ethics; Professionalism and Civility; and Technology Sub-
committees

Federal Bar Association

Eastern District of Michigan Chapter

Executive Board 2014-Present

Pro Bono Council 2013-Present

Chair, Pro Bono Council Education and Resources Subcommittee

Federal Circuit Bar Association

Education

University of Michigan Law School, JD 1996

Michigan Journal of International Law

United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, BS 1988

Honors

Michigan *Super Lawyer*, Commercial Litigation

Best Lawyers in America, Antitrust Law

Fellow, Michigan State Bar Foundation

Admissions

State Bar of Michigan

United States District Courts, Eastern and Western Districts of Michigan, District of Utah

United States Courts of Appeal for the Sixth, Tenth, and Federal Circuits

Military

United States Marine Corps, 1988-1996 (Logistics Officer)

Logistics Officer, Second Battalion, Ninth Marines, Camp Pendleton, CA

Maintenance Management Officer, First Marine Division, Camp Pendleton, CA

Logistics Officer, First Battalion, Twenty-fourth Marines, Detroit, MI